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DATE: September 1, 2021 
 

TO: LA’s Workforce Development System  
 
FROM: Carolyn M. Hull, General Manager  
 Economic and Workforce Development Department  
 

SUBJECT: WDS INFORMATION BULLETIN №. 21–06 
LOS ANGELES WORLD AIRPORTS AND SOFI STADIUM HIRING FAIR  
 

EFFECTIVE DATE 
This information bulletin is effective upon date of issue. 
 

PURPOSE 
The purpose of this information bulletin is to advise the Economic and Workforce Development 
Department’s (EWDD) WorkSource Centers (WSC) and YouthSource Centers (YSC) that the Los 
Angeles World Airport (LAWA) and SoFi Stadium will be hosting a hiring fair on Thursday, 
September 9, 2021. 
 

BACKGROUND  
LAWA and SoFi Statidum will be hosting a hiring fair. There will be more than 40  employers looking 
to fill 5,000 jobs. 
 

Job opportunities include, but are not limited to:  

• Airlines   

• Concessions 

• Retail 

• Administration 

• Construction 

• Security 

• Food Services 

• Hospitality 
 

The LAX and SoFi Stadium Hiring Fair is scheduled for: 
 

DATE:  Thursday, September 9, 2021 

WHERE: SoFi Stadium, 1001 S. Stadium Dr., Inglewood, CA 90301 

TIME:  9:00AM – 1:00PM 
 

There is a host of resources that will help the registrant refresh their resume and interview skills. 
 

Please register at: https://bit.ly/3yruujC 
 

If you have any questions, please e-mail: businessandjobs@lawa.org. 
 
Attachment: LAX & SOFI Stadium Hiring Fair Flyer 
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